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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

February 23, 1979 ..
CERTIFIED MAIL '

REQUESTED

The Honorable Jamie L. Whitten
2314 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE:
Dear Congressman Whitten:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed complaint
which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of the
information in the complaint there is no reason to believe that
a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its
file on this matter. A copy of the Commission's certification
and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

~
o~
M
M
c
T

i

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

/1o

Enclosures

Complaint

Commission's Certification

General Counsel's Report Chérles N. Steele
Associate General Counsel




i

s

n.
”’ L

79040}




v b W

2 t iy L + - “y
T e L Ly [oneL - A A S A
oSt _'_-*_’J‘_;‘ll-"-:'h__-*}rfa"_,‘m" s ..s'fq'*-'-‘%f:#f* e

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

February 23, 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Phil Otey Sherman, Jr.
Treasurer

Committee To Re-Elect Jamie Whitten
P. 0. Drawer 436

Charleston, MS 38921

RE: MUR 916

Dear Mr. Sherman:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed complaint
which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of the
information in the complaint there is no reason to believe that
a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed., Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its
file on this matter. A copy of the Commission's certification
and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures

Complaint

Commission's Certification

General Counsel's Report Charles N. Steele
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N'W.
WASHINCTON,D.C, 20463

February 23, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECETPT REQUESTED : -

Ms. Gail Harmon

Sheldon, Harmon, Roisman
and Weiss

1025 15th Street, N.W.

Suite 500

Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 916

Dear Ms. Harmon:

On the basis of information provided in your complaint dated
January 31, 1979, the Federal Election Commission has determined
that there is no reason to believe that either Representative
Whitten or Committee To Re-Elect Jamie Whitten violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission has previously decided that, the United States
government not being a "person® within the meaning of 2 U.S.C.
§431(h), use of Federal office space for campaign purposes is not
a "contribution" or "expenditure"” requiring reporting under 2 U.S.cC.
§434(b) and 11 C.F.R. §104. See AOs 1976-34, 1976-44; MURs 077(76),
246(76), 672(78).

Thus, following prior FEC interpretations of the Act, the
alleged non-reporting would not be a violation of FECA. Upon
my recommendation, the Commission has decided to close the file
in this matter.

If you receive additional information which you believe
establishes a violation of FECA, please contact me. The file
reference for this matter is MUR 916.

Sincerely,

m Lndsm.\ C,r Olt(.\-ogu'

William C., Oldaker w
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Jamie L. Whitten

Committee to Re-Elect
Jamie Whitten

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on Pebruary 16,
1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to
adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in the
First General Counsel's Report dated February 14, 1979,
regarding the above-captioned matter:

l. Find no reason to believe that Representative
Jamie Whitten or Committee to Re-Elect
Jamie Whitten violated 11 C.F.R. §104.3(a) (1)
and 11 C.F.R. §l04.1(a).
Close the file.

Send the letters attached to the above-
named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Tiernan, McGarry, Thomson, and Harris.

Attest:

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 2-14-79, 10:21
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 2-14-79, 4:30
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FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT - 52 [ARY

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL i HU¥ ¥

BY OGC TO COMMISSION FEE 14 1979 M iﬂgbﬁﬁﬂﬂgﬁggiﬁETiﬁfﬁ
BY OGC_Jan. 31/ Feh.2, 1979
STAFF MEMBER(S) ghedford

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Gail M. Harmon

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Rep., Jamie L. Whitten
Committee to Re-Elect Jamie Whitten

RELEVANT STATUTE: 11 C.F.R. §100.4(a), §100.4(a) (1) (iii) (A),

§104.3(a) (1), §100.7(a) (1), and §104.1(a)
'"n

CNTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None
o
MFEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:  None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complaint is based on a newspaper article from the Clarksdale
Press Register which reported that Congressman Whitten used his
district congressional office as sole headguarters for his 1978 re~-
election campaign. In accordance with that statement, the complainant
alleges:

1) that the expense of maintaining this office is provided by the
House Administration Committee, and that a political campaign
is not an official duty for use of the office, and in violation
of 31 U.5.C, §628; and

that the unreimbursed value of the office facility is a
contribution as defi?ed by 11 C.F.R, §100.4(a) and 11 C.F.R.
§100.4(a) (1) (iii) (A)* and should be reported as an in-kind
contribution under 11 C.F.R. §104.3(a) (l); or

that the Whitten Campaign Committee must reimburse the House
of Representatives for the value of the office facility and
that such payment is an expenditure defined by 11 C.F.R.
§100.7(a) (1) and should be reported according to 11 C.F.R.
§104.1(a).

I/ The complainant erroneously cited violations of 11 C.F.R. §100.5
and 11 C.F.R. §100.4(a) (iii) (A).




=D

The complainant further stated that a review of the reports on
file with the Commission do not disclose any contributions or expendi-
tures for use of the office space.

ANALYSIS

The first allegation stated above that the Whitten campaign
violated 31 U.5.C. §628 is clearly not within the purview of the
Act.

The second and third allegations in this matter are similar to
those before the Commission in MUR 672. In that matter, the Commission
confirmed "that the United States is not a 'person' within the meaning
of FECA's contribution reporting provisions and that neither could such use
of government facilities or services be deemed a campaign expenditure.
See AD's 1976-34, 1976-44 (Congress did not intend that legislatively
appropriated funds were 'contributions' under 2 U.S.C. §431(e); MURs
007(76), 246(76) (no reason to believe violations of the Act occurred
when there was no reporting of services and goods allegedly provided
by the Federal Government and a State Government, respectively, to
Federal candidates). See also September 28, 1977 Correspondence between
Chairman Thomas E. Harris and Senator Howard Cannon and attached 0OGC
memorandum. "

5

2 2

g 3

Therefore, the alleged reporting violations of 11 C.F.R. §104.3(a)
(1) and 11 C.F.R. §l04.1(a) are not in violation of the Act and the
use of federal office space need not be reported either as a contribution
or as an expenditure.

RECOMMENDAT ION

040

Find no reason to believe that Rep. Jamie Whitten or Committee
to Re-Elect Jamie Whitten violated 11 C.F.R. §104.3(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R.
5104.1(a). Close the file. Send the attached letters.

9

i/

Attachments
Letters
Complaint




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHINGTON, O.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT

REQUESTED

Ms. Gail Harmon

Sheldon, Harmon, Roisman
and Weiss

1025 15th Street, N.W.
Suite 500

Washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Ms. Harmon:

On the basis of information provided in your complaint dated
January 31, 1979, the Federal Election Commission has determined
that there is no reason to believe that either Representative
Whitten or Committee To Re-Elect Jamie Whitten violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission has previously decided that, the United States
government not being a "person" within the meaning of 2 U.S.C.
§431(h), use of Federal office space for campaign purposes is not
a "contribution" or "expenditure” requiring reporting under 2 U.S.C.
§434(b) and 11 C.F.R., §104., See AOs 1976~34, 1976-44; MURs 077(76),
246(76), 672(78). ==

Thus, following prior FEC interpretations of the Act, the
alleged non-reporting would not-be a violation of FECA. Upon
my recommendation, the Commission has decided to close the file
in this matter.

If you receive additional information which you believe
establishes a violation of FECA, please contact me. The file
reference for this matter is MUR 916.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C, 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
REQUESTED

The Honorable Jamie L. Whitten
2314 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: MUR 916

Dear Congressman Whitten:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed complaint
which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of the
information in the complaint there is no reason to believe that
a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its
file on this matter. A copy of the Commission's certification
and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint

Commission's Certification
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Phil Otey Sherman, Jr.
Treasurer

Committee To Re-Elect James Whitten
P. 0. Drawer 436

Charleston, MS 38921

RE: MUR 916

Dear Mr. Sherman:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed complaint
which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of the
information in the complaint there is no reason to believe that
a vioclation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its
file on this matter. A copy of the Commission's certification
and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Eneclosures
Complaint

Commission's Certification
General Counsel's Report
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SHELDON, HARMOX, RoisMax & WEIss
1025 IS™ STRLCET, N.W,
Sug s00 :
KARIN P. SHELDOM WASI{IHGTéir'I;‘C.rEQQhﬂ ' G 2 TELEPHONE
GAIL M. HARMON . (rOZ) 833-9070
ANTHONY Z. ROIGMAN
ELLYN R. WEISS

WILLIAM &, JORDAN, I *
ADMITTED IN MICHIGAN ONLY *

January 31, 1979

The Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

- S00€E3¢

Dear Ladies & Gentlemen:

Pursuant to 11 CFR 111.2 the undersigned hereby files a
formal complaint regarding the campaign reporting practices
of Representative Jamie L. Whitten and the Committee to Re-
Elect Jamie Whitten. I have prepared this complaint and
believe that it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
This complaint was not filed on behalf of or at the request or
suggestion of any candidates.

According to the newspaper article from the Clarksdale
Press pregister found enclosed herewith as Attachment A, Mr.
Whitten used his district congressional office as the s¢le
headquarters for his re-election campaign in 1978. This is
confirmed by the use of the same post office box address in
its filings with the Federal Election Commission. The
expense of maintaining this office is provided by the House
MAdministration Committee in the annual allocation to each
member of the House of Representatives. The conduct of a
political campaign is not among the official duties for
which such an office may be used, ard azlsoc happens to
vioclate the law (31 U.S.C. 628B). Either the value of such
office facility must be reported as a campaign contribution,
or the Whitten Campaign Committee must reimburse the House
oi Representatives for the value of such office facility use
an. report such reimbursement as a campaign expenditure.

The unreimbursed value of an office would qualify as a
contribution. 11 CFR 100.5 defines a contribution to include
an '. . . advance. . . of money or anything of value, made
for the purpose of influencing the nomination for election,
or =lection, of any person to Federal cffice. . .' The term
'anything of value' is defined to include facilities and
equipment. (11 CFR 100.4(a) (iii) (A) The Regulations further
provide that 'each in-kind contribution shall be wvalued at
the usual and normal charge on the date received and reported
if in excess of $100 on the appropriate schedule of receipts,
identified as to its nature and listed as an 'in-kind
contribution.' (11 CFR 104.3(a)(l)) An examination of the
reports currently on file with the Commission disclose
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HIEEI.DDN, HarMox, Rois™x & WEIss

) The Federal Election Commission
January 31, 1979
Page 2

no'such contribution (See Attachment B).

I1f the Whitten Committee reimbursed the House of Rep-
resentatives, such a payment would clearly fall within the
definition of 'expenditure' found at 11 CFR 100.7(a) (1) and
be subject to the general reporting found at 11 CFR 104.1(a).
An examination of the reports currently on file with the
Commission disclose no such expenditure as having been
reported.

Basaed on the information available it appears that the
Whitten Committee is in violation of at least one of the
Regulations and the Federal Election Campaign Act. The
Commission is requested to investigate this apparent viola-
tion as expeditiously as possible. This apparent violation
is important because it represents the most obvious use of
the advantages of incumbency in a political campaign, which
is one of the primary abuses the Federal Election Campaign
Act was intended to prevent.

Sincerely,
P |

f de
e S
L P o e
TR Pyl ERER R

=L
|1

E;ail M. Harmon

GMH/dmw
Enclosures

Subscribed and sworn to before
me this 31st day of January,
19749.

' 7, .
ﬂ;ﬁ X S
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g‘. J‘ary Public
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Congress:nan  Jam.e Whillen, D-
Miss,, was In Clarksdale briefly Mon-
day, as part of a current cliort to jo into
cach of the First Cangressional
District's 2u counties before the Nov. 7
general elections, The incumbent con:
pressman — the dean of the Mississippl
congressional delepation whohas bcen a
member of the House ol Hepresen-
(alives since 141 — |5 opposed lor re-
rlection by Republican T.K. Motfett of
Uxford and independent ko ace Hut
chesnn of ltawamba Couty.

Whitlca said that his Clarksdale trip
lollows sumilar excursions in northeast
“lississippt after returning to Mississip-
{pl from Washington last week.

Whilten, wha conceded that Moffett
presenis Lhe mosl serious challenge o
{ his tncurabency since 1962 when he was
pilted  against another Incumbent —
“actually you might say It's the only
one” — handed oul campaign Ayers at®
pusiness establichments downlown and
at the Coahoma County Courl House.

*] will be geiting over the district
ibefore Nov. 7) and will mect wilh
| zroups where they (supporters) have
\ sranged it in advance,” he sald, *1 will
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Tue longtime congressman  drom

Charleston, who was not budied lrom
Washington ducing challenges in the
Democratic primary last spring and
who had not campalgned azainst his
general election opponents belfore last
week, lold The ’ress Register that the
demands of his office, inciuding a
record-setting 200 House roll calls, has
prevented his conducting an active cam:
palgn.
Whitten, Identifying 8 number of con-
gressional activities he has been cnpag-
ed Ia this vear, said , *"Yeu can’l do thal
frem down here.”

The congressman sugpested Monday
that volers in the districl cannot expect
a debate between him and his
Republican challenger. Malfert, like
Dist. Atty. Gerald Chatham ol lernando
{n the Democratic primary, has
repeatedly challenged Lhe veleran
lawmaker loa cebale.

Whilten said that he saw po substan
tive dilferneee belween his and Mol
fetl's stands on Lhe 155UCS.

] have received several letters trom
him stating his position. 1 would
especially like him Lo say how he plans
to aficctuate his pians."

Whilien said thal the two candidales
are in peneral agreement as lo what the

r
O o

I e o
His campanin  chaifhiad,

.S

1 el

protlems are confronting whe nalion, 9u
£aid that the point 1o thas campaga |
“who's in Wthe best shape o do anyingg
about them.™

— Ttegongressman said that ing entd
eampripn headguiariers e Rags npoene
ne s challenae is 1 Charleston,
that bic Do pelained no fulbbie Lo
Jpn workers e Charleston_idbe
ahirh nrially 1 one pd R three disirid
congressdnnal ofle ¢x, 18 ranmyvy 1y g
replar congsessinnal statl memiwr.
Lovar e
Paine Cossar Jr., and oiher campalys
pperaitves are all residents o
Charlcston, he said.

In the rest of Lhe distriel, ke claimed
he would *count on [riends helping.™

Asked how much money he expects in
have spent on the campaign by Nov. 7,
Whiltea stated, 1 don’l have the leasl
jdea how It tcampagn spending) wil

Whitten s now yice chairman ol Lax,
Vouse Appropriations Committee and isi
nTincta E;:'énmn chairman of that cem-|
mitlcec ia January. ]
___*Thp big dilference in brang ehies |
Jnan appears lo be tRat vou el Dy 3 el
_what now we have (o w orx hard 1o gut,l |
he sad
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ADMITTED I M¥

February 1, 1979
Tha Federal Election Commission
1325 K Btreet, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
Dear Ladlies & Gentlemen:

On January 31, 1979 the attached letter was mailed to
you and the attachments were inadvertently omitted.

Please accept my apologies for any inconvenience this
has caused.

Sincerely,

Dianne Washington
Legal Secretary
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SHELDON, HArRMOYX, RoibMAN & WEIsS t;"l".,?
1028 ISY= STREET, N.W.
BuU

iJf 800
rro s
KARIN P. SHELDON WABIIIHGTgE,m,E.?Eﬁﬂ%i : 02 TELEPHONE
OAIL M, HARMDN = (2O2) 8339070
ANTHONY Z. ROISMAN *
ELLYMN AR. WEISS
WILLIAM & JORDAN, IN*
ADMITIED IM MICHIGAN ONLY *

January 31, 1979

The Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C, 20463

300632

Dear Ladies & Gentlemen:

Pursuant to 11 CFR 111.2 the undersigned hereby files a
formal complaint regarding the campaign reporting practices
of Representative Jamie L. Whitten and the Committee to Re-
Elect Jamie Whitten. I have prepared this complaint and
believe that it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
This complaint was not filed on behalf of or at the request or
suggestion of any candidates.

According to the newspaper article from the Clarksdale
Press nregister found enclosed herewith as Attachment A, Mr.
Whitten used his district congressional office as the sole
headquarters for his re-election campaign in 1978. This is
confirmed by the use of the same post office box address in
its filings with the Federal Election Commission. The
expense of maintaining this office is provided by the House
Administration Committee in the annual allocation to each
member of the House of Representatives. The conduct of a
political campaign is not among the official duties for
which such an office may be used, and also happens to
violate the law (31 U.S5.C. 628). Either the value of such
office facility must be reported as a campaign contribution,
or the Whitten Campaign Committee must reimburse the House
of Representatives for the value of such office facility use
and report such reimbursement as a campaign expenditure.

The unreimbursed value of an office would qualify as a
contribution. 11 CFR 100.5 defines a contribution to include
an '. . . advance. . . of money or anything of value, made
for the purpose of influencing the nomination for election,
or =lection, of any person to Federal office. . .' The term
'‘anything of value' is defined to include facilities and
equipment. (11 CFR 100.4(a) (iii) (A) The Regulations further
provide that '"each in-kind contribution shall be valued at
the usual and normal charge on the date received and reported
if in excess of $100 on the appropriate schedule of receipts,
identified as to its nature and listed as an 'in-kind
contribution.' (11 CFR 104.3(a)(l)) An examination of the
reports currently on file with the Commission disclose
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The Federal Election Commission
January 31, 1979
Page 2

no such contribution (See Attachment B).

If the Whitten Committee reimbursed the House of Rep-
resentatives, such a payment would clearly fall within the
definition of 'expenditure' found at 11 CFR 100.7(a) (1) and
be subject to the general reporting found at 11 CFR 104.1(a).
An examination of the reports currently on file with the
Commission disclose no such expenditure as having been
reported.

Based on the information available it appears that the
Whitten Committee is in violation of at least one of the
Regulations and the Federal Election Campaign Act. The
Commission is requested to investigate this apparent viola-
tion as expeditiously as possible. This apparent violation
is important because it represents the most obvious use of
the advantages of incumbency in a political campaign, which
is one of the primary abuses the Federal Election Campaign
Act was intended to prevent.

Sincerely,

A
= : i
P L

Y LA\
Gail M. Harmmn L=

GMH/dmw
Enclosures

Subscribed and sworn to before
me this 31st day of January,
1979.

Y
t@’ / ’?7‘x(c”/

Notary Puhl1c
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By SEN. ARYOR
Sl Writer
Congress;nan Jame Whitten, D-
Miss , was In Clarksdalr bricflly Mon-
day. aspartof a currenl cliart la go tnto
cach of (ke First Cangrcisional
District’s 2u countics before the Nov. 7
gencral elections. The incumbent cone
gressman — the dean of the Missiasippl

i voagressional delepation who has boen a

member of e House of Reprocsen-
talives since 1941 — Is opposed lor re-
rlection By Republican T.K. Molfeit ol
Uxford and independent ko .3ce Hul-
chesan of Itawamba Coulity.

Whittea said that his Clarksdale trip
follows sumilar excursions in northeast
sississippl alter relurning to Mississip-
pl from Washingion last weck.

Whittea, whe conceded that Molfell
presenis Lhe mosl serious challenge to
ki incumbency since 1562 when he was
pitted aganst another Incumbent —
“soivally you might say it's the only
one™ — bandced oul campaign fyers at*
busineds estatilizhments downiown and
al the Coahoma County Court House.

“] will be geiting over the district
‘before Nov. 7) and will mect wilth

\7roups where they (supporters) have

s rranped it in advance,” be sald. "] will
v~wha [can *
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12 lullb ume congressman  from
Chasleston, who was not budgoed (rom
Washingion during challenges in the
Democratic primary last spring and
who had nol campaigned agamst his
genoral election opponents before last
werk, lold The Press Register thal the
demands of his olfice, including a
record-sotting #00 House roll calls, has
prevented his conducling an active cam-
palgn.

Whitten, identifying a number of con-
gressional activities he has been engag:
ed i this vear, sald , “You can'l dothat
Irem down here.™

The congressman suggested Monday
that volers in the district cannol expect
a debate between him and his
Republican challenger. Molfett, hike
Dist. Atty, Gerald Chatham of Hermando
in the Democralle primary, has
repeaiedly challenged the veleran
lawmaker (o adebate,

Whilten said thal he saw po substan-
tive diflermece between his and Mol-
felt's stands on Lhe ISSUCS.

**| have received several lelters lrom
him stating his position. 1 would
especially like him to uy how ke plans
to affectuate his plans,”

Whitien =aid that the two candidales
are in general apreement as (0 whal the

-I"'!'-‘m

=10

E 'Eﬂﬂ C} T o el

probiems are confrantin R pihe nallon, bu
said that the point iIn (RS campaigal
“who's in the best shipe to do anyiniag
sbout them.™

—The congressman said that the o=

SLampaipn heaodquarbers ke hag o
for this chaliwnge is w1 Uharlestnn, ax
that e Das cetdinead g (ull fme g

An_workeres Ire Ubarleston offwe

Wit “h Al v in e o] R Three gt

Lonpressnnal ollices 1S maniivy I'g- o
e ,.l....ir Conmalt 4l meminer

. st r——

s camijedl ,..n : n, Lieurew

Paire Cossar Jr., and oiher campal,
operalives are all residents ol
Charleston, he sald.

In the rest of e district, he claimed
he would “*count on (riends helping

Aszked how much money he expecis o
have spent on Lhe campaign by Nav. 7,
Whitlea stated, 1 don’l have the least
jdeca how It \campaign spendngl wul

Whitlen |§ now ¥ice chaiurnan of Lo

louse Ar.&m]ln stions Comemittee and @)
faline to become charrman of that ¢om:
m:tl.m inJanuary,

o The big difference 1o baing chivs
Jnanappears o be that you gel by 41 -_‘.
_what now we have to work hard 10 jut |
hesaid
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

February 5, 1979

Gail M. Harmon

Sheldon, Harmon, Roisman & Weliss
1025 15th Street, N.W.

Suite 500

Washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Ms. Harmon: -

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of January 31, 1979, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations. A recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter
should be handled will be made shortly. You will be
notified as soon as the Commission determines what
action should be taken. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's pre-
liminary procedures for handling complaints.

Hal FDndEI
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
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SHELDON, HarMON, RoisMax & WE1kE
1028 IB™ STRLLT, M.W.
SUITE 800

HARIN B SHELDON WASEIHGTGN, D.C. 2o005 T REAEPHONE

GAIL M, HABMON 9 JAN | Al lzsf 833 w070

ANTHONY Z. ROISMAN

ELLYN B . WEISS

WILLIAM 8. JORDAN, il *
ADMITTIED IN MICHIGAN ONLY ®

January 31, 1979

The Federal Election Commission _
1325 K Street, N.W. 3592
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ladies & Gentlemen:

Pursuant to 11 CFR 111.2 the undersigned hereby files a
formal complaint regarding the campaign reporting practices
of Representative Jamie L. Whitten and the Committee to Re-
Elect Jamie Whitten. I have prepared this complaint and
believe that it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
This complaint was not filed on behalf of or at the request or
suggestion of any candidates.

According to the newspaper article from the Clarksdale
Press Register found enclosed herewith as Attachment A, Mr.
Whitten used his district congressional office as the sole
headquarters for his re-election campaign in 1978. This is
confirmed by the use of the same post office box address in
its filings with the Federal Election Commission. The
expense of maintaining this office is provided by the House
Administration Committee in the annual allocation to each
member of the House of Representatives. The conduct of a
political campaign is not among the official duties for
which such an office may be used, and also happens to
violate the law (31 U.S.C. 628). Either the value of such
office facility must be reported as a campaign contribution,
or the Whitten Campaign Committee must reimburse the House
of Representatives for the value of such office facility use
and report such reimbursement as a campaign expenditure.

The unreimbursed value of an office would qualify as a
contribution. 11 CFR 100.5 defines a contribution to include
an '. . . advance. . . of money or anything of value, made
for the purpose of influencing the nomination for election,
or election, of any person to Federal office. . .' The term
‘anything of value' is defined to include facilities and
equipment. (11 CFR 100.,4(a) (iii) (A) The Regulations further
provide that 'each in-kind contribution shall be valued at
the usual and normal charge on the date received and reported
if in excess of $100 on the appropriate schedule of receipts,
identified as to its nature and listed as an 'in-kind
contribution.' (11 CFR 104.3(a)(l)) An examination of the
reports currently on file with the Commission disclose




SHELDON, HARMON, RoisMAN & WEISS

The Federal Election Commission
January 31, 1979
Page 2

no such contribution (See Attachment B).

If the Whitten Committee reimbursed the House of Rep-
resentatives, such a payment would clearly fall within the
definition of 'expenditure' found at 11 CFR 100.7(a) (1) and
be subject to the general reporting found at 11 CFR 1l04.1l(a).
An examination of the reports currently on file with the
Commission disclose no such expenditure as having been
reported.

Based on the information available it appears that the
Whitten Committee is in violation of at least one of the
Regulations and the Federal Election Campaign Act. The
Commission is requested to investigate this apparent viola-
tion as expeditiously as possible. This apparent violation
is important because it represents the most obvious use of
the advantages of incumbency in a political campaign, which
is one of the primary abuses the Federal Election Campaign
Act was intended to prevent.

Sincerely,

A
g v A i
WLy o IVEC LAt

- I -A_Jhl
Gail M. Harmon 28

GMH /dmw
Enclosures

Subscribed and sworn to before
me this 31st day of January,
1979.

a/uc»@? 27( C}P/

Rotary Public

My Commlssion L
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